
Updated Bid Bulletin for 

 
Reference No: ITB: MZ20-2024-001 for Recurring Supply and Delivery of Construction Materials  
Subject: Recurring Supply and Delivery of Construction Materials  
Clarification Request Window: 15th – 21st January 2024 

 
To All Prospective Bidders, 
 

This Bid Bulletin is issued to provide clarifications and answers to questions raised by interested bidders 

regarding the subject bidding process for the recurring supply and delivery of construction materials. 

 

Q.1-Could you please specify the exact measurement unit that we must use for the 15” concrete blocks, 
fine sand, coarse sand and for the 3/4 gravel? 
A.1- Concrete block: The minimum compressive strength of the concrete block should be 7 MPa. Regarding 

the sample, it is recommended to submit a minimum of 2 units. 

Fine sand, coarse sand, and 3/4 gravel: We recommend submitting approximately 10 kg of each sample. 

 

Q.2-We had the opportunity to compete in the tender for the supply of construction materials in January 
and as such we delivered some samples that coincidentally we want to compete in this tender, are there 
any needs to bring other samples or can the previous ones serve? 

 

A.2-As this is a separate tender, we recommend submitting a separate sample for this particular tender. 

 

Q.3- Items 14, 15 and 16 - If the manufacturer is not in a position to advise if the  material used to 
produce  the roofing sheets is  "Thermolocated" and the type of paint used is not mentioned in the technical 
data sheet, how do we handle this issue? 
 

A.3- Detailed specifications can be found in the catalog, available on the webpage. We have requested 

Thermo-lacquered Chromadek IBR roofing sheets for item no. 14 and Thermolac/Thermolocated plain metal 

sheets for items no. 15 and 16. The required color is BLUE for all these 3 items. 

 

Q.4-IBR 686 implies that the width of the sheet is 0.686 metres. However, the description refers to a sheet 
of 4 m x 0.9 m. May you confirm that the width of the sheets is 0.9 m and not 0.686 m. 
 
A.4- We are requesting a 0.9 m-wide IBR sheet with a length of 4 meters. 

 

Q.5-May you confirm that a Ruff is another name for a flashing? 
 
A.5-It is a plain metal sheet with a designated thickness and length, featuring a colored finish. The catalog 
includes specifications and an illustrative image for reference. This sheet is intended for use in covering the 
top of walls at roof to effectively prevent rainwater seepage. 



Important Notes:  

1- all the tender documents are available in IOM website, and you can download from the link below: 

ITB-MZ20-2024-001_Recurring Supply and Delivery of Construction Materials 

https://mozambique.iom.int/tenders 

2- Meeting requests cannot be accommodated as we have already scheduled a pre-bid conference for 

January 15, 2024. You can access the detailed information about the conference, including the 

minutes (Minutes of Pre-bid conference), through the provided link above, using the same reference 

number ITB-MZ20-2024-001 

https://mozambique.iom.int/tenders

